1
mT

MONTERE V-SALINAS TRANSTT

City of Carmel-by-the-Sea + City of Del Rey Oaks ¢ City of Gonzales » City of Gieenfield
City of King « City of Marina « City of Monterey - City of Pacific Grove * Cily of Salinas
City of Sand City » City of Seaside * City of Soledad » County of Monterey

MOBILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

1. Define unmet needs and explore solutions
2. Research trends to anticipated future needs
3. Review successes elsewhere for applicability locally

Wednesday, May 26, 2021
Time: 1:00 p.m Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Governor Newsom’s COVID-19 Executive Order N-25-20 allows MST to hold meetings via
teleconference and to make meetings accessible electronically to protect public health. The May 26,
2021 meeting of the Mobility Advisory Committee will be held via Zoom conference. There will be NO
physical location of the meeting. The public is asked to use the Zoom app for best reception. There may
only be limited opportunity to provide oral comments during the meeting. Persons who wish to make
public comment on an agenda item are encouraged to submit comments in writing by email to MST at
cvalencia@mst.org by 3:00 p.m on Monday, May 24, 2021; those comments will be distributed to the
MAC members before the meeting. Members of the public participating by Zoom are instructed to be
on mute during the meeting and to speak only when public comment is allowed, after requesting and
receiving recognition from the Chair.

Prior to the meeting, participants should download the Zoom app at: https://zoom.us/download A link
to tutorials for use of the Zoom app is: https://support.zoom.us/hc/enus/articles/206618765-Zoom-
Video-Tutorials and https://support.zoom.us/hc/enus/articles/209743263-Meeting-and-Webinar-Best-
Practices-and-Resources

REMOTE CONFERENCE ONLY
Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:
Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/|/98632641071

Meeting ID: 986 3264 1071
Dial by your location
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 914 2507 9662
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/aBBDdHu2U




2.

CALL TO ORDER
1-1. Roll Call
1-2. Introduction of Members and Guests

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Members of the public may address the Committee on any matter not on the agenda. There will be a
time limit of not more than three minutes for each speaker. The Committee will not discuss or take
action, but may ask questions, on matters brought up under this item during the meeting but may
choose to follow-up at a later time, either through staff or on a subsequent agenda. (Please refer to
page 1 of the agenda for instructions)

3.

CONSENT AGENDA
3-1. Approve Minutes of the regular meeting of March 31, 2021 (Chair)
NEW BUSINESS
4-1. 2021 Unmet Transit Needs List (Madilyn Jacobsen)
4-1.1. RECEIVE list of Monterey County’s Unmet Transit Needs;
4-1.2. PROVIDE input on the Unmet Transit Needs comments for Monterey County; and
4-1.3. RECOMMEND that the TAMC Board of Directors accept the 2021 Unmet Transit Needs
list.
4-2.  Appoint (1) MAC member to participate on the MST Core Design Plan (Michelle Overmeyer)
PRESENTATION
5-1. Receive an Update Presentation on the SURF! Busway and Bus Rapid Transit Project, and
recommend to the MST Board of Directors for approval. (Michelle Overmeyer)
5-2. ITN Monterey County Organization Service Update Presentation (Jessica McKillip)
REPORTS AND INFORMATION ITEMS
The Committee will receive these report(s), which do not require action by the Committee.
6-1. MV Transit-MST RIDES Service Update (Douglas Thomson)
6-2. MST Mobility Updates (Kevin Allshouse)
SUBJECT ITEM REQUEST
This item(s) will be included on a future agenda for follow-up
ANNOUNCEMENTS AND APPRECIATIONS
8-1. Appreciation to MV Driver- Violet Torres (Marzette Henderson)

ADJOURN



NEXT MEETING DATE:
Wednesday, July 28, 2021
ZOOM TELECONFERENCE ONLY
1:00 p.m
NEXT AGENDA DEADLINE: Wednesday, July 14, 2021
Please contact MST for accurate meeting date, times and teleconference information or check online at
https://www.mstmobility.org/advisory-committee.htm

Upon request, the Mobility Advisory Committee will provide written agenda materials in appropriate
alternative formats, or disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services, to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in public meetings. Please send a written
request, including your name, mailing address, phone number and a brief description of the requested
materials and preferred alternative format or auxiliary aid or service at least 5 days before the meeting.
Requests should be sent to MST- Staff Support, 15 Lincoln Ave. Salinas, CA 93901 or cvalencia@mst.org

1-888-678-2871 / Free language assistance / Asistencia de Lenguaje Gratuito / Libreng tulong
nterpreter ~ P
. para sawika / Hd trg ngdn ngir mién phi / 2 ¢ X &




MEETING OF THE MOBILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE (MAC)

MEETING MINUTES

March 31, 2021

Present: Jessica McKillip ITN Monterey County
Melissa McKenzie The Carmel Foundation
Steven Macias The Blind and Visually Impaired Center
Bobby Merritt Veterans Transition Center
Madilyn Jacobsen Transportation Agency for Monterey County (TAMC)
Erika Estrada AAA-Monterey County Dept. of Social Services
Maureen McEachen Visiting Nurse Association
Absent: Jennifer Ramirez Partnership for Children
Maria Magania Central Coast Center for Independent Living (CCCIL)
Reyna Gross Alliance on Aging
Staff: Norman Tuitavuki Chief Operating Officer
Kevin Allshouse Mobility Services Coordinator
Claudia Valencia Mobility Specialist
Ruben Gomez Mobility Specialist
Lesley van Dalen Mobility Specialist
Jose Sanchez Barajas Mobility Specialist
Yohana Reyes Assistant Mobility Specialist
Marzette Henderson Contract Transportation Supervisor
Lisa Rheinheimer Assistant General Manager
Michelle Overmeyer Director of Planning & Innovation
Jeanette Alegar-Rocha Executive Assistant to the GM/CEO
Public:  Douglas Thomson MV Operations Manager
Veronica Contreras MV Coach Operator
Alejandro Fernandez Davita Dialysis
Miranda Taylor AMBAG

An apology is made for any misspelling of a name.



1. CALL TO ORDER
1-1.  Roll Call

Chair McK:illip called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. with roll call taken as
the meeting was via Zoom teleconference.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Public comment- None
3. CONSENT AGENDA

3-1.  Approve Minutes of the regular meeting of January 27, 2021.

Committee Member Merritt made a motion to approve the Minutes and
Committee Member Macias seconded. A roll call vote was taken with six votes in
favor; McKillip, Mckenzie, Macias, Merritt, Jacobsen, Estrada and four absent;
McEachen, Ramirez, Magaiia, Gross.The motion passed unanimously.

Member McEachen joined the meeting at 1:05 p.m
4. MEMBERSHIP

4-1. Recommend Madilyn Jacobsen to the MST Board of Directors for MAC
membership as the primary TAMC representative.

4-2. Recommend Alejandro Fernandez to the MST Board of Directors for MAC
membership as the Davita Dialysis representative.

Committee Member McKenzie made a motion to approve items 4-1 and 4-2,
which was seconded by Committee Member McEachen. A roll call vote was taken
with seven votes in favor; McKillip, Mckenzie, Macias, Merritt, Jacobsen, Estrada,
McEachen and three absent; Ramirez, Magana, Gross.The motion passed
unanimously.

5. PUBLIC HEARING

5-1. Unmet Transit Needs Public Hearing.

Committee Member Jacobsen presented the Unmet Transit Needs process
and Chair McKillip opened the discussion for public comments. There being no

public comments received, Chair McKillip closed the public hearing.

6. NEW BUSINESS



6-1. Appoint (1) MAC member to the Measure Q Oversight Committee.

Chair McKillip appointed Committee Member Macias to the Measure Q
Oversight Committee.

7. PRESENTATION

7-1. RECEIVE presentation on AMBAG and TAMC'’s 2021 Title VI/ LEP
Development Process.

Miranda Taylor from AMBAG and Madilyn Jacobsen from TAMC presented
the 2021 Title VI/ LEP Plan Development Process.

8. REPORTS AND INFORMATION ITEMS
8-1. MV Transit- MST RIDES Service Update (Doug Thomson)
8-2. MST Mobility Programs Updates (Kevin Allshouse)

9. SUBJECT ITEM REQUEST
9-1. VNA Presentation (Maureen McEachen)

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND APPRECIATIONS

10-1. Member and staff announcements and appreciations.

11. ADJOURN

With no further business to discuss, Chair McKillip adjourned the meeting
at 1:42 p.m.

PREPARED BY: Wf Valuncti REVIEWED BY: %“-Mww

Claudia Valencia Kevin Allshouse




€J0 T 98eq

‘aunany

91 ul 321aJ3s Ayuno) yinos anoadwi Aew

(T20T 1d3s Aq pa19jdwod aq 03 pajewnisa) paeh
snq AuD Bury a4n1ny ay3 ‘Ajjeuoilppy “10p1I0d
TOT SN 3yl Buoje syusawanosdwi ysuesy

Ayiauapi 01 Apnis Suluueld sues) Ajjep seurjes pepajos
B P313NpuU0d JSIAl “sawi) 11em Ja8uassed asea 0} 135 Suiisixa pue s3|ezuoo 0}
uoljewJojul ysuely awi-jeas sapiaold mou JSA ‘Juswanoidwi wiel-3uo | ue sanoudwi :T# AloSale) Y107 92IA9s Juanbauy alo

8T auI wawadwod

pinom 1eyl 3)11nys sndwed jeulajul

ue Juswjdwi 01 SBupom sI GIANSD ‘seale
4930 woly $324n0saa 3unedo||eas 1noyim
Swi] siy3 1e papiAcid aqg Jouued ydJym JaALP 21A8s SunsIxa 8T aur
pue 3)21yaA jeuollippe ue aJinbal |Im 321A18S "JudwaAocsdwi wisl-8uo] | ue sanocudwn :T# AloSared 10T uo Aduanbauy pasealou

'SIE3A QT 03 G 13U 3Y3 U] BBJE SIYY Ul
sjuawdojaasp pauue|d ay} 0lul 321AIDS Jsues]
dlignd ajqissod Ajiuapi 03 siadojanap ease
pue seujjes o Au) ay1 yum Suppom Ajpuaaind
S| IS\ "eaJe sjjouy] esjog ayi ul Asuanbayy
INOY-T 10} MOJ[e O} PAUSLIOYS SEM 31N Y, Seuljes ul peoy
"dduewsopad awi-uo yum sasusjjeyd o3 anp deS8e sy [I9SSNY pue peoy speln
panuIIUOdSIp sem eaJe Sy} 0} IJIAISS G SUl JuswaAosdw wiel-8uo | ‘9a1nas mau izg AloSaren 102 uenf ues 0} adIAISS
payiusp| juswiuo)

A1o8aje) Jeajp pPa9apN jawun

T<0¢ ul snmejs auljpwiy

‘3|qe|ieAe saW033q Sulpuny |RUOIIPPE [IIUN 1SI| JUSWWOD SPasu ISUeL] Jdwun 93 U0 Ulewal SJUBWWOI Juswaoidul
w91-3u0T "sHuwi| Sulpuny Juaind s,1SA puoAaq Suipuny |eUONIppE 34INbaJ pinoMm jeyl asoy] aJe sjudwanoidull Jsues) Wisl-Suo] e
"S921AJ3s Sunsixa unoedw) AjpAesdau
oYUM pue SUWIj Butpuny s [ SIA| UIYIIM JEIA IIAIAS JUBLIND 3Y] Ul pajuaws|dwi aq ued 1ey) ISoy} aJe SUBWSAcIdWI Jsuel) wid) MOYs o
uloull] SpasN ysueil

"SalH|Ivey Jsues] oqnd Junlsixa adueyua pinom ey s3afoid Juswanosdu [eyded g

"921A43s Ut ded e ||l pue sHwi| 3US.1IND )] PUOAS( 3IN0J JISURS] B pUIXa 1eYy) sisanbal uoisuedxa 321AI3S Jsuel) 7
"901/uBs ulisixa ue anoidwi pinom 1ey) s1sanbal Juswaaosdwl 3d1AISS Jsuel] T

:S9110393€) SUIMO||0j Y3 OJUI pade|d oJe Spaau Jisues] Puiun

SpasN sued ) 1wun Auno) A3u3lUo TZ0Z
A&uno) Assauop 10) Aduasy uonepodsuea)



€ JO Z 98ey

_ "810T JO [[&)
| 9y1 ur dois 1eyy Suinies uedaq pue Jup)

"BULIBIA Ul JUIID ‘

VA Mau 3yl 1e dojs snq e aaey 10U

_ VA Mau ayi 1e dois snq e pajjeisul [SIAI 8T0T 8107 S90p pue 3AISS 10U S30p §T AUl |

[ 'S]uapnis A1yl Aq 921A13S 10} 031D

__ oyouey 03 sasnq pasn pajeuop sey | SIAl 10T Y102 0[31) oysuey 03 3JIAIDS
_ "810¢ 4O ||e} ps1onpuod
Sem 9IIAI9S PaJUBYUD 3Y) JO SIsAjeue
uy ‘210z AInr ul spuny p aunsealy Suisn

sduiy [eaipaw AJunod 4o 10 4o 3502 3y} $$9] 1502 183

palamoj pue Aduanbaiy ay) paseadui [SIA 1T0Z 10T sdu [eatpaw AJunod Jo 1n0 auo

uonn|osay

PaAjOSaY JedA

payiuap| Jeaj

JUSWIWOY) P3N JBwun

SPO9N 1ISUBI] PIA|OSDY

‘pasau siy3 199w 03 ABajess e Ajiuapl pue
91eJ0(e||03 01 233|j0D Ue|IARD pue ‘Ajuoyiny
uoljenodsuel) |e207 AJuno) onuag ues ‘IS

wswaosdwi wial-suon

deg e sy

‘821A19s mau :z# Alo8alen
‘221/u3s BulisIxa

ue sanosdwi :T# AloSeie)

810¢

AoJjio

ul 89)|0) uejiaeD

01 S5922€ 10} 9jepaunld
pue 3jj1n04isE)
UIdIMII( UOIIBUUOD
9yl snoudw)

"a1niny ay3 ul paLu sy} 193w 0} suondo
Suipuny Jues8 sng AuJaayu |e1apa Joy SulAldde
alojdxs Aew ‘Ayuoyiny uonenodsued) |2307
A1uno) ojuag ues yum uonesoqe|jod ui ‘IS

‘Juswsacidwi wial-SuoT

de3 e s
‘921135 Mau 1z Aogaje)

810Z/9102

soueq sO7 pue eisiineg
Uen[ ues 031 AIIAIIS

*92IAI9S ININYS yJed e

Japisuod Aew yaym ‘p3foud Aemyled ss|deuulq
9y3 Joj sjuswaaodu ulApnis Ajjuaaind

S| pepa|os Jo A)D ay) "u13du03 Alajes e os|e aJe
SUOIIPUOD PEOJ JUBLIND "SEIIR/SADIAIBS JBYI0
woJ} paledoj|eal Sulaq sadinosas ainbal pjnom
pue aAlIqIyoad 1503 S1 D1AIBS ININYS SIYL

T<¢0¢ ul sniels

Wawaaoidw wial-suo]

auljpwiL

de3 e s|juy
QoIS mau 1z# A1o8are)

Aio8aze)

610Z/v102
paiiiuap)
Jea)

Ao

Supy pue 1128817 Jojuny
1104 pue jied |euoien
SB|JBUUId UM
92IAIDS 31INYS
Juawiwo)

SEETVRENTIT,)

SpaaN Jsue. ] 1wun Ajuno) Ads3lUoW TZOZ
Aluno) Aasajuop 10} Aduady uonepodsues |



€ JO € 98ed

‘04 8ulq pue
¥T 3uI elA apew aq ued uold3UUoI B pue
IS saplaoud | SN “d1wapued 6T-QIAOD

31 03 anp pasned Ajuesodwal ajIym
"JOPLII0D TOT SN @Y1 Suoje syuswanoidwi
usuesy Ajnuapi o1 Apnis Suiuueid

usue.d] Aajjep seurjes e paonpuod JSN

610¢

Asus1uopy

ul Aaisaauop Jo Auno) ‘ejuaoyiie)

40 WNOY Jouadns ay) pue Auno)

102 YINos uaamiaq 32iAIas panosdw

'S22IAI9S 9)1INys sndwied 10y

s|esodoud 10} 1sanbay e pases|as gWNSD
‘T70Z Sulds u| “1ayjoue 03 SSe|d 3UO Woly
188 01 3w JO MOPUIM MOJIBU AIDA € dARY
S1UBPNIS GIAINSD Se 921A3s usueljeled

40 adA3 siy3 apinoad 01 SN 104 SuiBuajeyd
U 3ew 331A135 S3AIY 9Y) JO SuUIBIISUOD
jeuonessdo pue syuswalinbai yqy |elapa4

‘pasu
SIY3} Ssalppe 0} sAem ssnasip

01 3nuURUOD GINNSD pue 1SN
J9A3MOY ‘panjosal 194 10N

sndwed-uo Ayjiqow juapnis
10} papodU e SIYDIYIA 3|qissadoe
aJow ‘sndwed uo ad1nas

9T0Z/ST0T usuesiesed pasueyus 9ANSD

SPa3N Hsueld] 1awun AJuno) AUaUoAl TZ0Z
Auno) Aauajuoi 1oy Aauady uoneriodsued)



ASTAMC

About the Unmet Transit Needs Process

The California Legislature enacted the Transportation Development Act (TDA) in 1971 to improve public
transit services and encourage regional transportation coordination. TDA statutes require transportation
planning agencies using TDA funds for local streets and roads projects, to implement a public process,
including a public hearing, to identify unmet transit needs of transit dependent or disadvantaged
persons, and determine if unmet transit needs can be reasonably met.

In its role as the TDA fund administrator, the Transportation Agency for Monterey County annually
solicits public input to identify unmet transit needs. Although TAMC no longer allocates TDA funds to
local streets and roads, the Agency still continues to solicit public input on unmet transit needs.

The unmet transit needs process begins with public outreach to solicit comments on unmet transit
needs. Public hearings to collect comments on unmet transit needs are held at a meeting of TAMC’s
Board of Directors and at a meeting of Monterey-Salinas Transit’s Mobility Advisory Committee, which
serves as TAMC's Social Services Transportation Advisory Council. TAMC'’s Board of Director’s receives
the final unmet transit needs list of comments.

Unmet Transit Need Definition

An unmet transit need is a public transportation need that the public transportation system is not
currently meeting and would be expected to generate enough ridership to meet the required 10%
farebox recovery ratio pursuant to.

Unmet Transit Need Evaluation
Unmet transit needs are placed into the following categories:

1. Transit service improvement requests that would improve an existing service.

2. Transit service expansion requests that extend a transit route beyond its current limits and fill a
gap in service.

3. Capital improvement projects that would enhance existing public transit facilities.

TAMC shares the list of unmet transit needs comments with Monterey-Salinas Transit, the only public
transportation provider in the county. The unmet transit needs comments list serves as a public input
tool for MST’s short and long term transit service planning and improvements. TAMC works with MST to
evaluate comments based on the time frame in which unmet transit needs can be met:

e Short term transit improvements are those that can be implemented in the current service year
within MST’s funding limits and without negatively impacting existing services.

* Llong term transit improvements are those that would require additional funding beyond MST’s
current funding limits. Long term improvement comments remain on the unmet transit needs
comment list until additional funding becomes available.

MST’s Mobility Advisory Committee provides input on the categorized unmet transit needs comments
list. This input serves to prioritize needs in the region, and is used to assist prioritizing transit projects as
funds become available. The TAMC Board of Directors will receive the final list.



1202 ‘9T ADW
o9 {lluwo) AIOSIAPY AlIIGOW ISW

}o9foid Jisupiy ‘

ﬂmgcm mDm uw mmwwaXm
ADMSNg AN S | ,

pidey 9 Aemsng
1SOMAN 4N




spun} 91| uonisodoid Yyim sasodind

JisuelJ) 84n)nj 1o} sui youeug ay) paseyaind JAVL £007 <

peoljiey olidoed
ulayinog ay} paseyoind peodjiey o104 UoIUN 1861 <

oull ,SJUO [, Sy} UO papus 82IAI8S jley | /6] «

SA0J9) JljI0B4 pue SlUOJA\ |2q |910H
98U} 0} 0osiouel ueg Bunoauuod uebaq a2IAI8S |IEY 098] <

10pUIOD [IY Jo AIOSIH Joug



. ¥

g .‘l"*

palpnjs suondo Jayjo 0} pasedwos Jswiopad jsbuosns
SU]} 8q p|nom aAljeusslje aul| youelq ayj jeyl peapnjouo) <«

Bul youeug Asiajuoj 8y} pue | a)noy

9)e}s uo suonesadQ Jepinoyg uo sng jo Apnis
Aligises eauy Aeg Asisjuol sojojdwod |SIN 8L0Z <

JOpILI02 3y} ul snqg pidels Buipnjoul
X @inses|\ aAoidde sisjon Ajuno) AaiajuolN 910z <

Bul youeug Aaisjuojy ay) uo
Jisued] pidey sng Jo asn Jisuel) widjul 8y} spoddns HNVYL 102 <

lopLuoD [IDY jo AlojsIH Jaug




Kousioye Bunesedp

SSOUBAIO3YJO uonelado pue 92IAIBS .
1500 [eyden . swa)sAs uonepodsuel
Aljgeureisns Ayoede) Jusbijje| .
|EJUSWIUOIIAUT Aunoas pue £1ajes . UOI}93|0D BJe «
yuswdojansp abew pue Ajjusp| . SO[JIYSA o

pue| aAjoddns-lisued |
diysiapu pasealou|

Ajigeley
sbBuines awi [gAel |

suonels
saue| Ajuo sng

s}ijouag walsAg aouewlIoNdd WA)SAS sjuswa|g sole

¢(149) Hisupi) pidpy sng si jpym




aouewJolad swin-uo
paAocidwi pue awl) [9ABI) paonpay

sjuswaAoldwi J@auis ‘uonels
uofeu|plood Moy} Jisuel)

pue (dS1) Auold [eubis oiye.|
wnuenby — eze|d jisuel |

— dpiseag — AJID pueg s9|iw G/'9

ZIV[ - Jsupi] spuljps-Aalajuow




‘ £ suy
LY
[N
‘ p1oyuasln
.

3
\

pepajos '¢
)

LN
Z9]ezuoo .’

o

(1afoid aimnj) l& A ANNES S
J0PLLIO] [BSIIY-SEUIRS > S
/‘.\ = ‘ ;

L N \ Aai1a1uow

SEUNES eULIEW

i0pLLio] |epow-piniy
SeUljeS-BULIR

9417 4O pPaads
oy} 10 Alligow

UOISIA
IoUOIDSY




L10¢ ul usyej ojoyd

| -

-

o1pi] Buluiow |pPo1dA] | AbMybBIH



ARNYSL TN TYL A RTLACEY

ISW Jabeuep 109(o.1d [BJUBWIUOIIAUT ‘UIB8)S pEel
lsauibu3g Buibeuey/pea 109lold ‘Jajoyiakal Jored
S9)eI00SSY ¥ UIOH-Asjwiy
lauue|q uojeuodsuel | ‘uosqooe ukjipen
10)0al1q aAnoax3 Aindaq “Yon ppoL
JNVL
uonjeAouu] pue Bujuue|d jo Jojoaliq ‘4akswisnQ a|laydI
labeuey [esouan) Juelsissy Jawisyuisyy esi

1SN

WOS] A MNSS



JOQIIOD MM NS




LSNYEL SYNITYS A RILNOYY

‘%v
EE @5 ¢ Cib &

PR W ﬂl-- JI...I,G




Wiod
PUD SJUOW [9C

/ uoypjnwis
Qo—m :m:o._._. hmxlﬁwoz

= = AR O3pPIA

g % -
C L _aAY. E_un_ o} :o.mécmhumn.

xo?fum Py mmcuu ._uuenl.r
~% R e ..,.r ..{J 5




uofsabuoo oiyen
yead Buunp Aouanbauy
9JIAJIBS SN( Jajeg

i49NS Joj psuueld
S9sSNQ UOISSIWB-0J87

punoibdwed

10} oiyel) a[oIyaA

0] "py abuey yoeog
JISAU0D 0] SYied 9)els




BNV SYIETYS A S UNOW

== ==

(VNRVW)

=S

NOILVLS 13341§ ,,,G NOISIQ




D, Y/ S

suoifa3uL0T) |IDyy 8paAo1g aaoudw| pup Aoy adupyug ISW 1 AomyBiy uo dyjos) a3npay pud - SIHSTIHAIN LIOYd NS

uoypis toaus us I

uoypnwis | ¥
03pIA




IENYL SYNITYS A SMLNCH

;ﬁ'ﬁ:"*_'.r

L 3]

-

=
_“r
-
-
-
5

S
-

fi

i fi:i.l!"l-
: ,‘i ik
4 |

(ALID n_z<m\m_n__m<m_mv _zoimgu_\sz”_ou_:,qu




Video

Simulation

California/ Fremont

Increase Transit Use and Reduce Traffic on Highway 1

- . 4
s . |
- .

o
=



S

_.a\.k-\ L A
SUGYBULOY JIsuD)) ar0idu| SIHOMHOMH 1D30X NS
- e T

| =\ /,.q“\? e . heta

VAVId /VINIOANYD NOILVINWIS O3AIA




LENYEL SYHNTTYS AR LNCHY

AV VINYOINYD

a..nn..mﬂd?«llmﬁ.ﬂ.ﬁhl .ne ﬂ#/.l.ﬂ‘..htﬁ ;.r.,;_- _
_k.. o Ay EE ok rkn .-&. ...T .!ze dwa AN LY dSL TIVASN
.. 4 | [Exicky:

b &
e . - -
1 ]
| “ :
1 . -

“
e

CEU n_z<m\m_n__w<mmv <><:_ \<_z~_om:<o




| AemybBiH uo oiyel} seonpay »

9SN JIsuel) Sasealou|
uolsabuog aiyes)

JuswiAolus |euonealtosl

10} }SE0D 8] puk Siled aje}s J0j uoldo uolenodsuel) dAljeuId)e SOPIACId A
Sall} 9|o1ysA wouy Aeg Aalsjuopy ey 0} moy Jey} solisejdosolw seonpay A
abuey) sjewn|) [BqojS sjequiod ‘suoissiwe seb asnoyussib seonpay A




puoAaq pue ‘eulepy ‘spooyloqybisu

AJejiiw ‘gINNSD 01 SUOI}PBUUOD JISUB} S8ouBYUT A
suoido JisueJ) a|qeljal alow SapIACId A

SJapu Jisuel} Joj Aljigeljal swi) [9AB1} saAoidw| A

EmE>o_QE® pue ‘uoneonpa ‘aJeoyjjesy 0} SJUSPISSI SWOOUI-MO| SJOBUUOD) A
suofdo uoneuodsuel) s|geploye siayo 4
s|ieJ m_o>o_n_ M8U JO 9|iW | sppe pue wco;omccoo m_o>o_n_ mm>o._n_E_ \

SLI4AN3g 1D3ro¥d




s|eob

|eljspa pue ‘sje)s ‘leuoibay ‘sue|d [elsuss) ‘saloljod asn pue| [eo0] spoddng
sSpunj Juswdojaaa(]

Ajlunwwo) pue Buisnoy 0} sseooe ‘Juswdojarsp pajusuo-}jisuel} spoddng 4

lleu 3yb1| ainyny Joy suondo Buiuueld wuey-buoj Buinlesald ajym J1opLIOD BulT
youe.g Asialuoly aAioeUl 8y) JO aSN WIS-Jeau Jayeq pue Jaybiy e SeAIydy 2




W €76$ - DI JuswiseAul [o)dDD 1O SN e
W G$ - Bulpund j1o8[oid Ajunuwiwio

W €'1$ - uoloOdsSUDI] SAILDY BIDIS

W GZ$ - dDalIL 810iSe

W 9:0v$ - Buipuny @ining

000°69¢ I0Jopo.
000'001¢$ - diysisupnd 0207 91DISe
W GL$ - X 8InsDaw DNV 1 e

W 8'GG$ :1SOD
103rodd VIO|

ONIANNA
aNy 1SOD
IS ]




papuny

AlIny [nun BuloBuQ — Buipung [eiepa4/a)e]S Moo
sisAjeue

Juelo) JuswisaAu| |ejide) ‘Bunuwuad ‘ubissep |eul

Josloud pue Juswnoop YOI JO UoneIapIsuod pleog




Aouabe
pes| se ] 4 yum pajeniul sseooud |esepad{ Y43IN ~

1202 ‘2l ludy — L 20z ‘€l yose pouad Juswiwioo
dlignd uoneseoaq aAnebsN paebnin/ApniS [emiu|

020¢ ‘v Joqwaldag paso|o
‘€1 1snbny pasesjas (JON) uoneledald Jo 820N YOI) +

M3IATY ANV NOILVINIWNDOQ TVINIWNONIANT




/202-120¢ — uononisuo) pue ubise( |eul
¢c0c 1BNUIM/L2COC lIed — MBIASY Y43IN

120C '¥1 sunp — uonoe pieog pue ‘gNIN/S|
leul{ ‘ejes3 ‘syjuswiwio) aljqnd 0) sesuodsay

1202 ‘0l Ae|\ — BuuesH a1qnd
1202 ‘2l ludy pasojo — QNIN/S| mainay 2lgnd

sdaj$ |XON |PjJUSWUOIIAUT




SEOE; GXY SQIPU 2 O UDTENSIRIG +

541015 1€ SIWDORSR PUE "EAYUDBW BLUPLIOA 18501 "LORELION GLUR-fEBY -
0015 18 PUB [IBOY UO EERUIRIEEID

SUOHDBULOD YUV PRWEE

oy pReU BUs paziseLdiu SR 8tEp O} wduy ARLUPUWDS

SO0Z ruyt &DE61 — BOPIS Aljuisee) (ja ssbuesseg o

B 9102 — X 2iNSR343IN0GE LORRINPT -

BLOZ MAr = Apmg Agjarsead aU)3 YoURKIUEPMOYG-Lo-ng =
610 18000 — uoyeuase.d preog {S

620 Aniga — usia siis Souabie 33gng

0202 sanweides — burew pue uoyeIeseId LPIEMPUET
ozoe deg - uossnasp Ay rsdng Aunosy »

Bipngit 10RLLOD [JHNS 4 BUCTE eDjues ysues
30} 593LIR.6)9I0 JAP{OUUARIS PUB AYUNUILIDD LIBG} O LREOKNG Wweayiubls pEIONEIOD BABY DL PUB )G

“Aewep SEUEES Byl yBaoa |91 SN Buoje asuns prdes 2y Smd JopIOD [esily 8y) pue D i
SEULES O3 BUMIEY] U] SAUD(] 6| WEY S24UDS GPNY] SRU yMNS PUE 241 B O] SUCKIBULOS PauLRlg WL

eIy D1 ) BQIERY ALI0IRT 1900

@43 31100100 By 165 uors| wuel-Bug) ewg v jies Gy pus Jopica uoeundsuey e se y sawsaid o1 £goz
4 o1y pasnun ey paseyaind (v} Sunod Sasawiopy sy Aauaby uopeuodsuess oYy L6 0 agt Wy
05i3Ue) 4 U YA BIRSUUSG S PELE: Y21y wewibye pR1 o] YouEs ABMIuow B4 AZHAN [EA 14HNS

5IS{[EUORRR.RA

PUB 'SIRGUNI ‘SIS[EBYM ‘SI0ME 10§ UNSAS 1)) EUCHESIINY Mg ARizjuoy o puedxe osfe

I 080 | 350G Bty), “udnednps pue ‘Buyddols “SeESBLISNG ARislIop Ml pUE 1OILMOP 0} AXUSTLOK
PUE "8A010) JYmBg ‘S4e0 Aoy 180 ‘episess w Buspos 10 Buwy ejdosd Bureuuos exxises jusnbsy

DU “BuBlS D06 SNy AL enL-ee; 'SO0)S BN PRILSL) BENINILY YOIy Buy 2Zer by 1oaloid ysus
Pides $0q 164y § J S| WOWRHWOD M [HNS “BLIOLNE 1818082 PUB BIRIS IO 140G BERFAR O] ([ERLAIOE
&) yum ielo.d el 4oy ualiur gL o) dn Buikiguapt ‘940z Lt X einaEep; PRAGIIAE S18j0A ANy ABsSjucly

AUNUIIDD JBIBEY © PLE UCIINOD UEEI0 UB AR 558 SUBGL! YOI ‘PEO:
a4 U0 12> 58} 6UC Sissesdel sopp 7 AISAB “LOIERDE L] S8u) BIDWLINS GIAQD- 2 yeed of poseduwios |
AeryBin 4o SRS BL-Q aU) BLCIE B3 1BARS U} GOINERI EINVIL-G). PBITRIORE B Yy 'of ABij) Jareleic

-6 BYUIG B 53 4 |01§NS PesOdo:d sy “puoieq pUE eMEAUE] ABIBUOLY BY) 30} 10N AGOLL
wispow & piing aLLoge sefiseg B 30 Lad §19810.d ksLEsE piiey eng pua Semsng LIUNG BiL

yo9foid
Jsuel] pidey sng pue Aemsng NS

WHHENS

R IDVIRD T (e Rt L AL ARl [EII=ETEIE St 1]

Jns/jusuldoleAsp
-Buluup|d/isw-inogo /6107 swi//:sd iy




sil0o}o3llq jJo

pinog ISW [N} 9y} o} |[pAociddDb puswiwodal
pub jo9aloid ayj poddns sayiwwon
AIOSIAPY AHjIqOW ayj |by} sisenbal yojs

UOIDPUSWLUIODSY




|| %0006 | %00°06 | %00°06 | %0006 | %0006 | %0006 | %0006 | %0006 | %0006 | %0006 %0006 =~ %00°06 = PJEPUBIS JDBIUCD <eeeee
WIGT6 | %LEVE  %STV6 | %BL'YE | %SIV6 | %ILV6 | %SLV6  %LYE6 | %TOE6 | %OL'EE TTOTAd dLO STAN s
WYET6 | WIL'T6  %OLVE | %BE06 | %IV06 | %8Y'SR | L6638  %EIT6 | %T006  %IS'LS | %BE68 | %9L06 070 Ad dLOSIAR e |
CONAT | AWW 4dv | HYW g34 NI 23a AON DO | s env | nr
%00°08
%00°Z8
%0078 3
%0098 5
%0088 o
| %0006 g
_ %0076 2
| %0076 B
_ . %0096
| 1202 Ad
_ (d10) @2uewuoyiad awil uQ usuesered sdly
28T (81 (8T (8T (8T 8T (8T | (81 (8T | (8T | PJEPUEIS HYAdd +eeeee
| | Sv'T 8T o't LT 01 ST IST | Z5T HYAdd "(PYTZOZ Ad s
_, Sv'T 8t'T or'T L't 051 ST 15T ST HYAdd TZ0T A4
29T 191 VLT ST'T 20Z 86T e 10T 66'T 96°T 'HY¥Add 1PV 0Z0Z Ad mn
R 1971 vLT PT'e 002 16’1 961 66'T S6°T 76T " HY¥Add 0Z0Z A4
SN AV g34  AON 1d3s | onv . 0
& - 50
PUSN—— - H “
—8 : s1 3
=
|
= 5T

T20C Ad

HYAdd (ANOH anuanay 3dIYdA 194 siaduassed) ApAIdNpo.Id Jisueneied s3qiy

TZ0C Ad
sansnels pieoqyseq AIN-1SIN




bOO'L | TBTL | S6T'9  EV0'S | 9899 | I | 9vZL | SOL'9 | 6§99 | S90°L | siaBusssed SIAI TZ0Z Ad—e—
SLV'9 | S98's | S9V'S | ¥BY'OT | 6ZS'VT | E9EVT | SvO'ET | T/S'€T | 8/B'ST | 89/VT | £2SYT | 080'VT | siaBuassed S3QIN 0207 Ad

| NOr AVIA v | HVN 4934 Nvr | J3d AON DO | 1d3s | onv nr 0

— — — — ——— 0002

- - 000"t
T P——— e ———— — 0009
——— = - — 0008
Ng— 000°0T

— . - | 000°CT
= S e _ e 000tT

— — = S - . 000'9T

- — ——————— 000°8T

TZ0C Ad
s1a8uassed Jsuesieied s3aiy

JedA 1ad sio8uassey

€EVS | TZSS | LlLv | STv | 8IS | 1905 | BESS | bZIS | OZIS | OESS | 1207 Ad SAMLIUSID SN —ee

oS (4187 S8T'y 0028 | 86ETT 1 0LT'TT . 9S0°0T | £980T = 0LbTT vZoTT £9S9TT | 99Z1T 020z AMd sdug Juald S3ai

NNf AV | ddV 4VIA 434 NVI J3a AON 120 1d3S onv e

sduj wa1d s3al

TZ0C Ad
sdii] Jual|) ysuesyesed SIay

T20T Ad
$5IS1IElS pieoqyseq AIN-1SIN




%0066 | %0066 | (S) 0OE > pJepuess 1921307

%00'66  %00°66 | %0066  %00°66 %0066 | %0066 | %00°66 | %0066 | %0066 | %0066

%CSL6 .&mo.mm %95'96 %1986  %IL'L6 %96'L6  %0V'86 @ %8S L6 | %65°L6 %91°86 N& 00€ > % 3WLL P|OH U333

. . %00°56
%00'S6 | %0056  %00'S6 | %00°S6 | %00'S6  %00'S6  %00°S6  %00°S6  %00'S6  %00°S6 | %00'S6 | %00°S6 P -

%LE'BS | %P6 %EITE | %868 | %S006 | %SI06  %TZ06  TESS | %E0'B8 | %ZU'06 (S) 08T > % SUILL POH 1UI0d —tpe
NOf | AYW | ¥dv | ¥YW | @34 | NVI | D3 | AON | 100 | ld3s | onv | nf

- - ) o T T ] — ' %0009

X
(o)
=2

- | = —— == — %0008 @
3
==
=
(<}

o T SR S e e %00°00T

T20T Ad
sawll] PIOH Ss|ie) Asuesjeied S3aiy

T20Z Ad
sansnels pieoqyseq AIA-1SIN




€S | 2SS 8t | €Ly | 8IS 90s ¥SS s | s €65 | (%0T) pLepuUElS SACIY
TIST | 68L | L'v | TST'T | 9€0T | 89T | 769 | 2957 | 20T | €8€T SIAIY IAGI =t
€EV'S | TCS'S | L4L'% | STy | C8T'S | T90'S | 8ES'S | vel'S | OZL'S | 0SS diySIaPIY SIANY o=

| Oz-unf | oz-Akew | oe-dv | 0z-1eW | 0293 | 0z-uef | 61990 | GI-AON | 6100 | 61-dss | ety | erns

0z-unf  oz-Aew  Oz-ddy OZ-BIN  0Z-934  Oz-uef 61930 6T-AON  6I-PO  61-deS  GT-Sny  GI-Inf

— - — 0
— - — 000'T
(s3aard
2JA82d)
.hmwc_u_ ceesanaae
o = eoeeseeneal ..c-.-:a-..::a.. - o OOO-N
(%0T1)
piepueis
saan
- 000'€
saaiy
= — ~ . 000% DAGDd
. diystapry
000'% S3AIY ==
— — 0009
TZ0Z A4
(OAg2d s3a1) siuiejdwo) pijep usamiag pause) siaSuassed
S3a1Y 1SN
T20¢Z Ad

sonsnieIs pieoqyseq AW-1SN



8SET | 99TT | 800'T | (80°T | OTZT | £Se1

(S8TT | SLZT | TBC'T | (%0T) PARPUEISIO /- —
| | 0649 | 8S9TT | 080°0T  €/8'0T | S60'CT | 90LT | ST | 0SS'T | 0Lz 30 / P3XI] 2DAGId wep
08S'ET | 8S9'TT = 080'0T = €/8'0T  S60'CT | TESET | 8S8'ZL | 0SL'TT | TI8ZT  diysiapid D0 / ¥ A)

te-unr | Te-Aew | Tzedv | TZ-leW | Tz-9ed | Tz-uer | 0z-93@ | 0Z-AON | 0TRO | 0z-des | oz-8nv | oz-Inr
HN-CEHN-E\,_HN-E,\HN%_\,_HN-QSHN-CEON-USQN-Bzom-to

0z-des  oz-Sny  oz-nr

——— —_— — o
(oo
/ paxi4
2DAE0d)
— - 000°0T JBAUI woveereer
(%0T)
= = = — — — o —— 000'0c  PlepuEls
20/44
—— a —= = — — = - 0000€
20/ paxid
DAGD
- o o o = T o o 000°0¥ diysiapry
J0
/ 44 AN =@
— — —_— — — — — ~——— 000'0§

T20Z Ad
{JA82d D0/44) saureidwio) piep usamyag patie) sia8uassed
lleJ-uQ / 3anoy paxiy AW

TZ0Z Ad
SINSIEIS PIE0qySeq AW-1SIA




| %000

| %000

%01°C

%SYT | %IET | %TLT | %IST | %96'T | %Z8T | %0ET

%000

%00°0

%05°6

Tzunt | Tz-AeN | Tz-ady

i | %98T | %bS'T
%I8'6 | %IE6 | %OS'ET  %TITT  %OTTT = %8T6 | %v9'6 | %ELTT

SdIY¥L 40 % SMOHS ON =

%¥5°0T SdI¥L40 % S13

| TTUBW | TZ-99d | Tz-uer | 0z99Q | OZ-AON | 0RO | oz-das | oz-Sny

ozinr |

. .| %0070

= =" § " pn Ny

TC0C Ad
s|2ue) aje] pue smoys oN S3diy

144

%r0 | %6ZT0 | %IZO | %STO | %610

91 o1 L o1 t 6 | 0T

Te-unr | Tz-Aew | Tzudy | TZBW | TZ99d | Tzuer | 07990 | OZAON | 070 | Oc-0os

Te-unr

TT-ARN

TZ-ady

%800 | %IT0 | %0ZO | %ETO | %STO | [e10L 30 % AL PISSIA W

a

%00°C

%00°¥
— %009
—1 %008
— %0001
—1 %00°¢CT

1 %00'v1

%00°91

141

oz8ny | ozinr |

T¢H4eN TZ-094 T¢-uef  0Z92d OZ-AON 0210 0z-das

0z-Sny

oznr

1202 Ad
sdii] passiiAl S3AIY

TC0Z Ad
sansnels pJeoqyseq AN-1SW

ot

ONVD 31V1

TZ0T Ad

sdu] passiiAl «

TC0T Ad



. 560 S6°0 4 S60  S60 | S60 | S6'0 S60 | S60 560 S60 | S60 S6°0 [BOD) e
7 %000 | %000 %00°00T %97'66 %SE'66 %0000 %00°00T %L9'66 %0L°66 %00°00T %00°00T %0000T XeN SINUIN LTT // S3IIN £T< s |
| %000 %000  %YB'66 %LL'66 %6966 | %I6'66 %6866  %IB'66 %9866  %SI66  %I8'66 %ES'66 XeW SOINUIN 6 // SOIN LT>"L°7< |
| %000 | %000 | %EE'66  %LEGE | %VE'G6 %BTLG6 %9066 %8Y66 %6966 %6T'66 | %EE66  %EV'E6 | XBNl SOINUIN 6€ // SN £ 7> memm |
| | Tz-unr | TZ-ABW | TZ-adv | TZ-BN | TZ-0P4 | TZ-Uer | 0Z-09Q | 0Z-AON | 0Z-P0 | 0z-das 0z-8ny | oz-Inr |
7 Tz-unr Tg-ABA Tz-idv  Tg-eW  Tz-Qed  TZ-UBf  0Z-93@ 0Z-AON 0Z-P0 0z-dss oz-8ny  oz-Inr
: _ %0006
-
- - . %0056 N
N
=
_ %00°00T
T2¢0¢C Ad
19§ dduelsiq Ag 1uad1ad awil uQ - sawi) dug s3aNY
. S60 S6°0 S6°0 S6°0 S60 | S60 $6°0 S60 | S60 | S60 | 560 S6°0 [ p—
" _ %T6'L6 | %BT'BE | %TL'L6 = %LO'B6 = %ES'S6 | %OE'B6 = %VEBE | %9ILL6 | %95°L6 = %YT'86 Sdu] BWIY UQ JO % s |
tzunr | Tz-ABW | Tz-dv | TZeW | TZ-99d | Tz-Ue[ | 02930 | OZAON | 0ZPO | Oc-des | oz-8ny | oz-nf |
Teunr  1z-Aew  Tz-dv Tz-eW TZ-994  TZ-UBf 0799 OZAON 0RO 0z-d3s  Qz-8ny  oz-nf

HHHEH

Sl UQ pawio4iad (s)awil wawiuloddy pajnpayds yum sduy uaid siary

TC0C A

%00°C6
%00°€6
%0016
%00°56
%00'96
%00°L6
%0086
%00°66
%00°00T

TC0T Ad

TC0T A

sonsnels paeoqyseqg AA-LSIN



